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BID ADDENDUM 
SP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
19PSX0170 

 
Daniel Dion 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

1 August 2019 
 

860-713-5168 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

19 July 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
  
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:   
Traffic Monitoring Equipment  
 
FOR: 
Department of Transportation 
 
BIDDERS NOTE: 
 
Addendum 1 is issued to provide answers to the submitted questions and post a revised Exhibit B- Price Schedule.  
Responses are provided in red.  Please use Exhibit B- Price Schedule Rev. 7.19.19 when responding to the bid.   
 

1. On Exhibit B, SP-16 “PRICE SCHEDULE”  
Item 1l: 

 
a) What is the “%”?  is it repair price % from list price?  

The percent discount (%) is for equipment and parts required for repair.  Exhibit B has been revised to state 
“Bidders shall provide a single discount for equipment and repair parts.”  
 

b) What is the single discount for equipment and repairs?  Is the discount from the repaired price, from the 
unit or from the repaired part? 
The State is seeking a single percent discount (%) for any new equipment or parts required to repair an 
existing piece of equipment. 

 
2. On Exhibit B, SP-16 “PRICE SCHEDULE”  

Item 2: 

 
a) What is the %?  Is this a discount from the List that will be attached with each accessory? 

Yes, the percent discount (%) is for any Tube-Based Miscellaneous Traffic Counting Accessories purchased. 
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3. On Exhibit B, SP-6 “PRICE SCHEDULE”  
Item 8a and 8b: 

 
a) There is only two lines provided to answer the sensor price; there is multiple prices depending on the Sensor 

Length and the Cable Lead Length as it is described from 6ft TO 14ft and cable from 100ft TO 850ft.  
For example a 6ft sensor has cable lead lengths for 100ft, 150ft, 200ft, 250ft, and so on… and the price 
differs from each cable length. 
Exhibit B has been revised for Items 8a and 8b to reflect a percentage off (%) list. 
 

b) For metric the same as (a). 
Exhibit B has been revised for Items 8a and 8b to reflect a percentage off (%) list. 
 

c) The quantity shows from 1 to 20 and 11 to 20…  Is it a typo and should say 1-10 and 11 to 20? 
Exhibit B has been revised to show ranges 1-10 and 11-20. 

 
4. What do we enter on document if we do not supply an item? 

Please enter “No Bid” for any items not being offered. 
 

5. The BID is only requesting a price list for CLASS I (WIM) Sensors (BL Piezo CLASS I and Quartz CLASS I) and no 
CLASS II Piezo Sensors for Classification. 

a. The Products Description “Tube-based Traffic Counter Classifier” from Items 1a to 1g is only asking for a 
combination of Road Tubes, Loops and Piezo. However, the piezo description does not specify if they are 
Piezo (CLASS II) only, or also CLASS I (WIM). 
Connecticut Department of Transportation only requires Class I, Type 1. 
 

b. Can you please clarify if: 
i. The Products “Tube-based Traffic Counter Classifier” are only for classification and shall 

use only CLASS II Piezo Sensors. 
Connecticut Department of Transportation only requires Class I, Type 1. 
 

ii. If above is correct: Shall the price list for the BID also include for CLASS II Piezo Sensors?  (as it is 
not requested on the BID)  
No, the Connecticut Department of Transportation only requires Class I, Type 1. 
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